
 

MEMORANDUM 

 

Date:  February 9, 2026    

 

To:  Sustainability Advisory Board Members 

 

Via:  Alison Higgins 

  Resiliency Manager 

 

From:  Ryan Stachurski 

  Multimodal Transportation/ADA Coordinator 

  Ray Atkinson 

Acting Planner I/Sustainable Transportation Coordinator 

 

Subject: File ID 26-5035 Supporting City of Key West Comprehensive Safety Action Plan  

 

 

Introduction 

The City of Key West Transportation Coordination Team (TCT) recommends Sustainability Advisory 

Board Members support the City of Key West Comprehensive Safety Action Plan. 

 

Background 

The City of Key West received (80/20%) grant funding from the Federal Highway Administration to create 

a safety action plan in support of its “Vision Zero” goal to eliminate roadway fatalities and serious injuries 

by 2035. A safety action plan provides a roadmap for reducing injuries and provides the City with additional 

opportunities to receive federal grant funding for the implementation of proven safety countermeasures.  

 

University of Florida Transportation Institute investigators worked with representatives of local police, 

EMS, and transportation; Monroe County schools and transportation; Florida Department of 

Transportation; and community advocates to evaluate proven safety countermeasures and prioritize policies 

and projects for the City.  

 

Procurement 

There is no cost to support the Safety Action Plan, but implementing projects will likely require cost share. 

 

Recommendation 

The City of Key West Transportation Coordination Team recommends Sustainability Advisory Board 

Members support the City of Key West Comprehensive Safety Action Plan. 


